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Permit for REMOVAL of Underground Storage Piping_ for Petroleum and Hazardous

Substances

Permission to remove underground storage tank piping is hereby granted. Such removal must be in complete accordance
with all sections and procedures specified in 41 Illinois Administrative Code Parts 174, 175 and 176 . The contractor the
permit was issued to shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through
their UST contractor portal account. If the Storage Tank Safety Specialist (STSS) observes evidence of a release, the owner,
operator or designated representative of the UST owner/operator must notify the Illinois Emergency Management Agency
(IEMA). The incident number shall be given to the STSS prior to his/her leaving the site. After the removal is completed, the
owner/operator shall have a site assessment performed by measuring for the presence of a release where contamination is
most likely to be present at the UST site. This is in accordance with the Illinois Administrative Code 176.360 (a) regulations
and 40 CFR Part 280.72 (a) Federal Register Requirement.

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS FACILITY

- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity: - name and address where tanks are located:
Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC Circle K #1310

1100 Situs Court, Suite 100 1500 North Columbus

Raleigh, NC 27606 Ottawa, IL 61350

(None) County LaSalle County

Contact: Elizabeth Sauser 210/692-2224 Contact: Justin Travis 815/431-1948

Tanks on the Permit For Piping Only

Tank # Capacity Product Last Used Date
5 12,000 Gasoline - Regular
6 12,000 Diesel Fuel
7 12,000 Gasoline - Premium
8 6,000 Kerosene

Summary of Work
Removal of all existing product piping for the installation of new NUPI pipe and new STP & UDC containment sumps. All tank
vent piping to remain in place

Special Contingencies

After removal is completed, the owner/operator shall perform a site assessment by measuring for the presence of a release
where contamination is most likely to be present at the UST site. This is in accordance with the Illinois Administrative Code
176.360 (a) regulations and 40 CFR Part 280.72 (a) Federal Register Requirement.

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Contact Person: Linda Goldsmith

Phone: 815/416-1330

Email: dcarlson@bbconstinc.com

Contractor License # IL1602 Exp. 10/6/2024

B & B Construction & Excavating Company
1288 East Bungalow Road
Morris, IL 60450

Sincerely,

Daniel Starks



